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Date; December 5, 2024

Via email: mtodaro@salisburyct.com

Miles Todaro

Land Use Technical Specialist
Town of Salisbury

PO Box 548

27 Main Street

Salisbury, CT 06068

Re: Application #2024-0257 — Wake Robin LLC and Granbery (Aradev LLC) Special
Permit Application, Aradev LLC

Dear Miles:

We are working on answers to questions from Chairman Klemens, Mr. Conkerline and
Ms. Shyer. We have referred them to our experts who will be answering the questions
within each of their fields of expertise. We believe we will have answers from our
experts Rawlings and Miller to you by the close of business today. We hope to have
answers from Bennett Brooks by the end of the day. However, his wife has undergone
surgery recently which may delay that until a later time. We are still working on getting
answers to those questions from REMA Ecological and Dainius Virbickas. It is likely
that they will be delayed until tomorrow.

Regarding Counsel Andres’ question regarding PA 21-29 we will have a memorandum
to him with a copy to the Commission and Attorney Mackey today.

Should you have any questions regarding this status report, please call me.

cc:  Charles Andres, Esq.
Joshua Mackey, Esq.



